From: —
To: Lakel othing@pins.gsi.gov.uk

Subject: FAO Mr Price: AMENDED Deadline 8 Submission - Response to REP7-009 - Scheme of Operation
Date: 02 April 2019 15:17:20

FAO Mr Price, Amended email with correct REP notation (REP7-009). David Bennett

From: David Bennet

To: LakeLothing <LakeLothing@pins.gsi.gov.uk>

Sent: Tue, 2 Apr 2019 15:05

Subject: Deadline 8 Submission - Response to REP7-009 - Scheme of Operation

Dear Mr Price,

I emailed you on 12 March 2019 regarding a possible meeting to discuss the Scheme of Operation,
asking if the email could be forwarded to the Applicant and Associated British Ports (ABP). You
published my email on the PINS website as REP7-009 on 18 March 2019. As there have been no
responses from the Applicant (Suffolk County Council) or ABP, | presume there is no appetite for
such a meeting. | suspect the two parties have more demanding issues to resolve. If a meeting was
held we were asked by the Inspectors to report back to the resumed Issue Specific Hearing 2 on 1st
April 2019. There was no mention of the Scheme of Operation at that Hearing.

On behalf of Lowestoft Cruising Club | have no concerns about the Scheme of Operation as detailed
in the current DCO. Consequently | suggest we presume there will not be a meeting outwith the
Examination to discuss the Scheme of Operation.

Yours sincerely,

David Bennett (on behalf of Lowestoft Cruising Club).
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